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{(916) 445-4538
Ayril 13, 13921

¥r., Ernest L. Comalli

Sonoma County Assessor

585 Piscal Drive, Room 124F
Santa Rosa, California 95401

Dear Mr., Comalli:

This letter is in resconse to vour inqguirv concerning
the estate of Carlos A The fact3d as surmarized in a
letter from Mr. Mark Freed to vour office are as follows:

" Carlosa 7 Aied in 1972, leaving a will. The will

was challenged by William . who claimed to be an
illegimate son of Carlos entitled to share in his estate. McKean
filed an action in the Probate Court to have his rights judicially
declared. *umeu and the .y estate settled the action in 1973;

Williew receiving a pmarcel of real property. 7You requast a Soard
opinion as to the date of transfer of the property for purposes
of reaprraisal. ‘

- Mr. Preed's letter indicated his opinion that Rule
462(m) (3) determines change of ownership through will or intestate
succession to be date of death. He reasoned a settlement should
have the same effect in this situation as a fully litigated decision
resulting in the same award., I agree with Mr. Freed's conclusion
and provide the following discussion to clarify the decision.

In California an illegitimate child is entitled to all
benefits of the parent and child relationship (including inheri-
tance rights) if he establizhes himself under Civil Code Section
7004, 1If cstablished as a rember of the parent and child relation-
shi Williaw would have the status of a pretermitted heir,
entitled to contest the disposition of the will. If  {{iam
suceceeded in the contést, Smith v. Olmstead, 83 C, 582, 585 (1891),

~ provides any vwroperty passing from the decedent is to be regarded
as rassing through intestate succession.

In “atate of Murphy, 92 Cal. App. 3d 413 (1879), the
court stated an intent tO compromise with respect to undetermined
- interests and rights as opposed to encaging in litigation is
strongly encouraged by law, particularly in a probate situation.

\: ‘ ‘\j‘



(AT)

Mr, Frpnest L. Comalll

Page 2
April 13, 1971

thile not bound by the compromise, the taxing agency saould con-
sider the policy favoring settlements when deciding whether to
involve itself in the transaction.

In the case at hand, vrorerty was fully disposed of
Sy will., wWithout the will contest, there is no doubt the date
of transfer of the nroparty involved would he Zate of death.
Also, if Wilipm was to have fully litigated the issue and
gained the property, the effective date of transfer would ba
date of death. Yt would seem the propertv should fairly be
taxeld at the date of death.

The hest arqument against this pronosition is that
if Wiflsam is not actually entitled to share in the estate
of Carlos a4, he has been given a windfall if the property
has increased in value from 1272-1378. However, I believe the
nolicy of encouraging settlements in probate situations where
the taxing agency would not be =2ffacted by a 3judicial decision
outveighs the intaerest of the agency of disregarding the settle-
ment; f.e., promoting litigation.

If you have any furtier Juestions, let mc know.

Very truly yours,

Glenn L. Righy
Aszistant Chiaf Counsel
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be: Mr., Gordon P. Adelman
My, Robert H. Gustafgson

legal Section



